



GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Currently working as a graphic designer for Newrest Group International and strengthened of an international experience, I'm now interested in pursuing my career by joining your team in Montreal where I could use my creative skills and my knowledges in global brand design. My previous abroad experience helped me to develop team work skill, the ability to adapt quickly to every situation and to deal with several tasks at the same time.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES

2017 - to this day Graphic Designer (CNP 2011-5241) for Newrest Group International in Toulouse, France

- Branding development of the Group
- Creation of communication tools for Group clients (menus, billboards...)
- Creation of presentations & visual materials for commercial tenders
- Creation of restaurant concepts

2017 - to this day Freelance Graphic Designer (CNP 2011-5241) for Clara Graphic Design in Brens, France

- Touristic leaflets and posters to promote local food suppliers
- Brand identities for various clients

2016 - 2017 Communication assistant & graphic designer (CNP 2011-5241) for Tarn Tourism in Albi, France

- Creation of a touristic magazine «Le petit espanté»
- Production of promotional touristic documents

2015 - 2016 Au Pair for Au Pair in America in Rye, NY, USA

- Taking care of four children require to be flexible, open-minded and patient
- Adaptation to a new environnement
- Deepening of English language and American culture knowledge

2014 - 2015 Work-study contract as a graphic designer (CNP 2011-5241) for Tarn Tourism in Albi, France

- Production of promotional touristic documents
- Rebranding & media plan project management

CLARA LOSSERAND

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

September 2nd, 1993
+33 (0)6 89 78 92 35
clara.losserand@gmail.com

www.claralossierand.fr

INSPIRED DREAMER & TRAVELER.

Passionate about travels, cinema, reading and drawing, my designs draw their identity from my travels and my experiences, giving birth to projects in international colors.



GRAPHIC DESIGNER

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Adobe Creative Suite

InDesign, Illustrator, Photoshop, After Effects, Premiere...

Microsoft Word, PowerPoint

Web HTML, CSS & Wordpress

LANGUAGES

French, English & notion of Spanish

EDUCATION

2014 - 2015 Professional degree in conception & intergration of multimedia system and product with e-commerce option in IUT Paul Sabatier in Castres, France

2013 - 2014 DUETI | DEC Graphism 2nd year in Sherbrooke CEGEP (QC), Canada

2012 - 2013 Two-year technical degree in information & communication with communication of organisations option in Jean Moulin Lyon 3 University in Lyon, France

FORMATIONS

2018 Initiation to After Effects (two days) and Photoshop refresher training (two days)

2016 ESL (English as Second Language) in Westchester community college in Vahalla NY, USA

2016 Social Media Marketing in Monroe College in New Rochelle NY, USA